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Mr. Charles M, Parham
Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc.
Lincoln Tower Building

1860 Lincoln Street

Denver, Colorado 80295

Re: Consolidated 0Oil & Gas,
Tafoya #1A
F=35-32N-13W

Dear Mr. Parham,

May 26, 1978

Inc.

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(5085) 334-6178

This letter is to remind you that the location of the above

well will have to be approved before the well can be produced.

Please refer to paragraph F of Rule 104 of the Rules and Regulations
of the 0il Conservation Division and file for administrative approval
or hearing before an Examiner,

If you have any questions, please call this office.,

FTC:no

Yours truly,
Sl

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector



